
Attachment 
 
 
Question #1: Why do we need DUNS and NAICS? 
 
Answer: You will need those when will be submitting SAM request. 
 
 
 
Question #2: Do we need to register in SAM every year? 
 
Answer: No, you will need just to update it. 
 
 
 
Question #3: Do you make prepayment? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
 
Question #4: Is there any requirements how to purchase DBA insurance like EFT 
or purchase card? 
 
Answer: No, we just need you to provide us the DBA insurance. 
 
 
Question #5: What we have to do first? 
 
Answer: Complete Proposal following Solicitation requirements through Section 1 
to section 5 and submit it no later than 4:00 p.m. on March 28, 2019. Per 
instructions given in cover letter of the Solicitation. 
 
 


